
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. Mayor’s Report 

6. Council Reports 

7. Engineer’s Report 

8. Citizen Comments – Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

9. Citizen Comments – Non-Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes each) 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the August 19th Meeting 

b. Motion to Approve the List of Bills Submitted for Payment 9-01-2024 

11. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Motion to approve Resolution No. 0924-1 Establishing Annual Salary and Quarterly Stipend 

Amounts for Reserve Police Officers 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 0924-2 Pay Request #9 and Change Order #8 to Rathje Construction for SE 

Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer Rd to Dry Creek. 

b. Resolution No. 0924-3 Approving Purchase of Additional Security Cameras at City Hall and 

Public Safety Building 

c. Resolution No. 0924-4 Approving Purchase of a Boom-Mounted Flail Mower and Safety 

Glass for John Deere Tractor 

d. Review of Job Descriptions for City Clerk/Treasurer and Deputy City Clerk and Possible 

Motions to Approve 

e. Resolution No. 0924-5 Appointing Lisa Goodin Acting City Clerk for a Period of At Least 

45 days 

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, September 9th, 2024 

7:00 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 

 



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_09-09_engreport.docx 

To: City of Robins (Mayor and Council) 
 

Date: August 28, 2024 
 

From: Kelli Scott, P.E. 
 

CC:       
 

RE: City Engineer’s Report 
 

CITY PROJECTS 

Southeast Quadrant Sanitary Trunk Sewer (Camelot Pl) 

A final pay app releasing retainage as well as reconciling the final contract quantities is on the 

agenda along with the recommendation to accept the project. 

Regional Retention Basin 

No update.  

West Main St Trail and Road Reconstruction 

No Update 

The total project cost for the roadway is estimated to be $4,600,000.  Robins has been awarded 

$1,587,000 in FY 27 and $1,863,000 in FY 28 for the road for a total of $3,450,000 in federal aid. 

Robins has been awarded $860,000 in funds for the trail for FY24.  The trail portion of the project 

is estimated to be $1,075,000. 

West Main St Overlay 

We are working with Terracon to get some pavement cores to make an appropriate 

recommendation for rehab from Kaylin Ct to North Center Point Road.  The current road condition 

is very poor.  The goal is to extend the life of the road another 15 years before the reconstruction 

of this section will be done. 

  



Engineer’s Report – September 2024 
August 28, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_09-09_engreport.docx 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Robins Landing Phase I  

Cedar Rapids Water has moved forward with allowing the original saddles used by the developer.  

Paving of Hampton Rd (entrance off Robins Road) and several interior streets is set to be 

completed in the next month or so. 

If all goes as per their current schedule, Final Platting of the 1st phase may occur in November. 

Hindu Temple 

No Update. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Booster Station 

No Update. 

We followed up with the City of CR to see if additional adjustments can be made to reduce the 

pump run times and pressures, while maintaining a satisfactory level of service.  We have not 

heard back.  

Tower Terrace Road  

The group met to discuss the recent funding applications and the lack of success in obtaining the 

grants. Other funding options are being investigated. 

MPDG RURAL application was submitted in early May requesting $38.1M 

RAISE grant application was submitted in February requesting $25M. 

The total project cost is estimated to be $47.6M, with Robins’ estimated obligation for the project 

to be $8,585,842.  If all grants are awarded, Robins’ estimated contribution is $287,267. 

  



Engineer’s Report – September 2024 
August 28, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

v:\projects\2024\124.0010.08\administration\memo_2024_09-09_engreport.docx 

Indian Creek and Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 

Marion has requested a Change Order for $190,000 (Robins portion ~ $38,000) for additional fill 

material for the construction of an access road to one of the property owners.  The material shortfall 

is due to the additional rock excavation reducing the amount of fill material available for the 

project. 

Marion has requested an update to the 28E Agreement eliminating the board that was created with 

the original agreement.  Having a board requires the group to adhere to open meetings laws, but 

since the group doesn’t make any decisions, those are the responsibility of the City Council 

members of each jurisdiction, there is no need to require open meetings.  There are several 

revisions that CR would like to make to the agreement as well, that we will be discussing internally 

to Robins. 

Segment 11 is currently bid 1-30-24 and has a project completion date of June 1, 2025.  Segment 

11 total estimated costs are  $6.7M, of which Robins’ portion is $2,140,547 based on the current 

28E. 

As of September 29th, Segment 7 was reported as 37% complete with an expected completion date 

of September 15, 2024.  Robins portion is $2,995,608 for Segment 7. 

Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) 

No Update. 

REDI 

No update. 

Knollwood Basin 

The report was finalized and sent to City staff. 

28-E Agreements 

We had a meeting with CR on August 13th to further discuss switching from retail to wholesale.  

CR has requested that Robins prepare a transition plan along with a timeline to switch over from 

retail to wholesale. 

The next meeting with CR is scheduled for October 8th. 



  
Minutes of the August 19, 2024 City Council Meeting 

 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 5:30p.m. on Monday, August 19, 2024 at 

Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with 

the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, 

Councilor Cary Smith and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lori Pickart, City Attorney Holly 

Corkery, Planning & Zoning Administrator Dean Helander, Deputy City Clerk Lisa Goodin, Fire Chief Keith 

Feldkamp, Police Chief Andy Humphrey and Public Works Superintendent/Building Official Mike Kortenkamp.  

Foley moved to approve the agenda, J. Smith seconded and all voted aye. 

Eric Willis of Assured Partners gave a brief presentation regarding the healthcare benefits available to all full-time 

City employees, noting that the City provides HMO coverage at the “gold level” and pays 90% of the employee 

premium. Mr. Willis agreed to quote short/long term disability and life insurance coverage at Foley’ request. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

J. Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the July 1 and August 5 

meetings. Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 Ordinance No. 2401, Amending Chapter 151 relating to Trees/Shrubs.  Franzman moved to waive the 2nd 

reading of Ordinance No. 2401, Cook seconded and all voted aye. Upon the 3rd reading of Ordinance No. 2401, 

Kortenkamp noted a typo in section 151.10.2, recommending changing “Commission” to read “Commissioner”. 

Foley moved to approve Ordinance as amended, C. Smith seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Foley – aye, C. 

Smith – aye, Cook – aye, Franzman – aye, J. Smith – aye.  

NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Emergency Drainage/Shoulder Repair on N. Center Point Rd.  Kortenkamp reported that heavy 

rainfall had caused a washout along the shoulder of the road, which required immediate repair. Miene 

Septic Service had bid quoted $13,525 to perform the emergency repair and create a small drainage 

swale, with the assistance of City streets staff. Work to begin 8/20/24 and continue for estimated 2 

days. Cook moved to approve the estimate, Foley seconded and all voted aye. 

b. Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code section 21.5(1)(i). Franzman moved to enter a closed session, 

J. Smith seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Foley – aye, C. Smith – aye, Cook – aye, Franzman 

– aye, J. Smith – aye.  

c. Public session resumed at 8:02 p.m. 

d. Action following closed session. Foley moved to provide City Clerk/Treasurer with a Notice of 

Removal, Cook seconded. . Roll call votes were as follows: Foley – aye, C. Smith – aye, Cook – aye, 

Franzman – nay, J. Smith – aye . 

e.     J. Smith moved to adjourn at 8:07 p.m., Cook seconded and all voted aye. 

    

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

Lisa Goodin, Deputy Clerk 

















RESOLUTION NO. 0924-1  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING RESERVE OFFICER SALARY AND QUARTERLY 

STIPEND 

WHEREAS, reserve officers per Iowa Code Section 80D.11 must be paid a minimum of $1.00 

per year, and  

WHEREAS, the City of Robins, Iowa, has already established a reserve officer program pursuant 

to Iowa Code Chapter 80D, and  

WHEREAS, Chief Humphry recommended a wage of $1.00 per year for a reserve officer plus a 

$300 quarterly stipend for reserve officers in good standing, as defined by the Police Department’s 

Reserve Officer Policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, 

hereby approves the recommended wage of $1.00 per year, plus $300 quarterly stipend for reserve 

officers in good standing. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, that the City 

Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to issue the pay check for the approved wages, less any 

legally required or authorized deductions, to each reserve officer representing the City of Robins, 

Iowa, on July 1st of each year, or the next available business day. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, that the City 

Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to issue the pay check for the approved quarterly stipend 

to each reserve officer in good standing representing the City of Robins, Iowa, on January 1st, April 

1st, July 1st, and October 1st of each year, or the next available business day.   

Passed and approved this ___ day of ____________________, 2024. 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Lisa Goodin, Deputy City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION  0924-2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 0924-2 
 APPROVING PAY REQUEST #9 AND CHANGE ORDER #8 TO RATHJE CONSTRUCTION FOR 
WORK COMPLETED ON THE SE TRUNK SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FROM S. 
MENTZER TO DRY CREEK  

 
BE IT BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROBINS, IOWA that Pay 
Request #9 and Change Order #8 to Rathje Constriction in the amount of $13,345.12 for 
work completed on the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer Road to 
Dry Creek is hereby approved 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to provide payment for Pay 
Request No. 9 and Change Order No. 8.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th Day of September, 2024. 
 
 
 
              
         Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Lisa Goodin, Deputy City Clerk  



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
V:\Projects\2021\121.0304.08\Construction\LTR_2024-08-21_AcceptImp.docm 

August 21, 2024 

 

 

City of Robins 

265 South 2nd St 

Robins, IA 52328  

 

 

RE: SE TRUNK SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FROM S. MENTZER TO DRY CREEK 

 PAY REQUEST No. 9 and CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 

  

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

 

Rathje Construction has completed all work on the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry 

Creek project including punch list and change order items. We have conducted a final field review of all work on 

the project and find it to be acceptable and in general conformance with the contract documents.   

 

Enclosed for your review and approval are Pay Request No. 9 and Change Order No.8 for work completed on the 

SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek project.  Change Order No. 8 reconciles the 

plan quantities' overages and underruns.  

 

We are hereby recommending acceptance of the public improvements and approval of Pay Request No. 9, Change 

Order No. 8 in the amount of $13,345.12 to Rathje Construction.  If there are no claims on file 30 days following 

acceptance of the project, the retainage for the amount of $44,258.23 shall be released following the 30 days. 

 

A maintenance bond has been provided for a period of two (2) years after acceptance of the project.  The date of 

acceptance is hereby noted as September 9, 2024. 

 

Please contact me with any questions you may have.

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Kelli Scott, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Cc:  Nate Byers, Rathje Construction 

 Mike Kortenkamp, City of Robins 

  

Attached: Pay Request No. 9 

  Change Order No. 8 

  



kscott
Image

kscott
Text Box
8-28-24



6. DETAILED ESTIMATE OF WORK COMPLETED:

ITEM PLAN COST QTY. COST QTY. COST

 NO. DESCRIPTION QTY. TOTAL TO DATE TOTAL TO DATE TOTAL

1. Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS 6,450.00$      6,450.00$          -$                   1 6,450.00$           

2. Topsoil, On-site, 6" 2264 CY 16.00$           36,224.00$        -$                   2264 36,224.00$         

3. Excavation, Class 10 623 CY 18.50$           11,525.50$        -$                   623 11,525.50$         

4. Subbase, Modified 160.7 SY 6.75$             1,084.73$          -$                   155 1,046.25$           

5. Removal of Known Pipe Culvert, CMP, 36" 80 LF 15.00$           1,200.00$          -$                   80 1,200.00$           

6. Removal of Known Pipe Culvert, HDPE, 12" 10 LF 50.00$           500.00$             -$                   10 500.00$              

7. Removal of Known Pipe Culvert, RCP, 24" 14 LF 50.00$           700.00$             -$                   16 800.00$              

8. Removal of Known Pipe Culvert, RCP, 36" 40 LF 25.00$           1,000.00$          -$                   40 1,000.00$           

9. Compaction Testing 1 LS 1,000.00$      1,000.00$          -$                   1 1,000.00$           

10. Turfstone Pavers 1384 SY 82.00$           113,488.00$      -$                   1384 113,488.00$       

11. Rock Excavation 31 CY 75.00$           2,325.00$          -$                   26 1,950.00$           

12. Trench Foundation 26.5 TON 50.00$           1,325.00$          -$                   17 850.00$              

13. Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Material 154.6 CY 30.00$           4,638.00$          460 13,800.00$        460 13,800.00$         

14. Trench Compaction Testing 1 LS 1,000.00$      1,000.00$          -$                   1 1,000.00$           

15. Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, PVC, 12" 1669.7 LF 52.50$           87,659.25$        -$                   0 -$                    

16. Sanitary Sewer Service Relocation 2 EA 1,500.00$      3,000.00$          -$                   5 7,500.00$           

17. Removal of Sanitary Sewer, PVC,  8" 35 LF 10.00$           350.00$             -$                   35 350.00$              

18. Removal of Sanitary Sewer, PVC, 10" 692 LF 10.00$           6,920.00$          -$                   692 6,920.00$           

19. Sanitary Sewer Abandonment, Plug 2 EA 250.00$         500.00$             -$                   2 500.00$              

20. Pipe Culvert, Trenched, HDPE, 12" 60 LF 53.00$           3,180.00$          -$                   80 4,240.00$           

21. Pipe Culvert, Trenched, RCP, 24" 14 LF 80.75$           1,130.50$          -$                   14 1,130.50$           

22. Pipe Culvert, Trenched, RCP, 36" 120 LF 111.00$         13,320.00$        -$                   120 13,320.00$         

23. Pipe Apron, RCP, 24" 1 EA 1,500.00$      1,500.00$          -$                   1 1,500.00$           

24. Footing for Concrete Pipe Apron, RCP, 24" 1 EA 950.00$         950.00$             -$                   1 950.00$              

25. Pipe Apron Guard 1 EA 1,650.00$      1,650.00$          0.15 247.50$             0.15 247.50$              

26. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched, 6" 592 LF 12.75$           7,548.00$          -$                   0 -$                    

27. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched, 8" 1970 LF 16.25$           32,012.50$        -$                   0 -$                    

28. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenchless, 6" 60 LF 80.00$           4,800.00$          -$                   0 -$                    

29. Subdrain Cleanout, Type A-2, 8" 5 EA 850.00$         4,250.00$          -$                   5 4,250.00$           

30. Hickenbottom Subdrain Cleanout, Type A-2, 8" 5 EA 700.00$         3,500.00$          -$                   5 3,500.00$           

31. Pipe Bursting, HDPE, 16" 401.9 LF 135.00$         54,256.50$        -$                   401.9 54,256.50$         

32. Manhole, SW-301, 48" 6 EA 3,500.00$      21,000.00$        -$                   6 21,000.00$         

33. Manhole Adjustment, Major 2 EA 2,000.00$      4,000.00$          -$                   0 -$                    

34. Connection to Existing Manhole 2 EA 1,500.00$      3,000.00$          -$                   2 3,000.00$           

35. Remove Manhole 6 EA 1,000.00$      6,000.00$          -$                   6 6,000.00$           

36. Pavement, HMA 158.4 TON 160.00$         25,344.00$        -$                   127 20,320.00$         

37. Driveway, Granular 51 TON 25.00$           1,275.00$          -$                   114 2,850.00$           

38. Pavement Removal 160.9 SY 8.75$             1,407.88$          -$                   429 3,753.75$           

39. Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS 3,000.00$      3,000.00$          -$                   1 3,000.00$           

40. Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching, Type 1 2.8 AC 3,250.00$      9,100.00$          -$                   3.37 10,952.50$         

41. Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching, Type 4 2.8 AC 2,500.00$      7,000.00$          -$                   0 -$                    

42. Watering 300 MGAL 45.00$           13,500.00$        -$                   131 5,895.00$           

43. Warranty 1 LS 500.00$         500.00$             -$                   0 -$                    

44. SWPPP Management 1 LS 1,800.00$      1,800.00$          -$                   1 1,800.00$           

45. Filter Sock, 9" 6983 LF 2.00$             13,966.00$        -$                   6227 12,454.00$         

46. Filter Socks, Removal 6983 LF 0.40$             2,793.20$          -$                   6227 2,490.80$           

47. Temporary RECP, Type 2.C 5366 SY 1.10$             5,902.60$          -$                   6048 6,652.80$           

48. Rip Rap, Class E 103 TON 60.00$           6,180.00$          -$                   148 8,880.00$           

49. Stabilized Construction Entrance 240 SY 5.00$             1,200.00$          -$                   240 1,200.00$           

50. Mobilization 1 LS 30,000.00$    30,000.00$        -$                   1 30,000.00$         

51. Concrete Washout 1 LS 500.00$         500.00$             -$                   1 500.00$              

15.A Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, PVC, 12" -1669.7 LF 52.50$           (87,659.25)$       -$                   0 -$                    

52. Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, PVC, 15" 1669.7 LF 60.00$           100,182.00$      -$                   1669.7 100,182.00$       

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT = 578,978.41$      TOTAL 14,047.50$        TOTAL 530,429.10$       

COMPLETED WORK

CO #

THIS PERIOD TO DATE

UNIT UNIT COST

COMPLETED WORKCONTRACT ITEMS

CO #

V:\Projects\2021\121.0304.08\Construction\PAY09_SETrunkSanitarySewer.xlsx



ITEM PLAN COST QTY. COST QTY. COST

 NO. DESCRIPTION QTY. TOTAL TO DATE TOTAL TO DATE TOTAL

COMPLETED WORK

CO #

THIS PERIOD TO DATE

UNIT UNIT COST

COMPLETED WORKCONTRACT ITEMS

CO #

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY:

26. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched, 6" -592 LF 12.75             (7,548.00)           -$                   0 -$                    

27. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched, 8" -1,970 LF 16.25             (32,012.50)         -$                   0 -$                    

28. Subdrain, Type 1, Trenchless, 6" -60 LF 80.00             (4,800.00)           -$                   0 -$                    

CO2-1 Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched 12" 2,562 LF 24.25             62,128.50          -$                   2,489 60,358.25$         

CO2-2 Subdrain, Type 1, Trenchless, 12" 60 LF 240.00           14,400.00          -$                   60 14,400.00$         

CO2-3 Remove and Reinstall Rip Rap 1 LS 1,030.00        1,030.00            -$                   1 1,030.00$           

CO2-4 Concrete Flume and Sediment Basin Cleanout 1 LS 4,500.00        4,500.00            -$                   1 4,500.00$           

CO3-1 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS 6,800.00        6,800.00            -$                   1 6,800.00$           

CO3-2 Excavation, Class 10 305 CY 62.00             18,910.00          -$                   305 18,910.00$         

CO3-3 Subdrain, Type 1, Trenched 12" 430 LF 39.00             16,770.00          -$                   430 16,770.00$         

CO3-4 Class E Rip Rap 258 TON 82.32             21,238.56          -$                   258.0 21,238.56$         

CO3-5 Flowable Mortar 103 CY 219.62           22,620.86          -$                   103.0 22,620.86$         

CO3-6 Mobilization 1 LS 4,500.00        4,500.00            -$                   1 4,500.00$           

CO3-7 Railroad Standby 1 LS 8,200.00        8,200.00            -$                   1 8,200.00$           

CO5-1 Additional Railroad Flagger Days 5 DAY 1,430.00        7,150.00            -$                   5 7,150.00$           

COR-6 7'x3' Double Cell Box Culvert 36 LF 2,750.00$      99,000.00$        -$                   36 99,000.00$         

COR-6
7'x3' Sloped End Section with Footing and Headwall 1 LS 15,500.00$    15,500.00$        

-$                   1 15,500.00$         

COR-6

3' Rise Double Cell Wingwalls w/ 6" Poured Floor and #4 Bar 

@ 12" OC Reinforcement 1 LS

15,500.00$    15,500.00$        

-$                   1 15,500.00$         

COR-6 Remove HMA Pavement 74 SY 14.00$           1,036.00$          -$                   74 1,036.00$           

COR-6 Install 6" HMA 24 TN 260.00$         6,240.00$          -$                   24 6,240.00$           

COR-6 Pavement Subbase 6" Depth 22 TN 34.00$           748.00$             -$                   22 748.00$              

COR-6 Remove Existing CMP Storm Sewer Culvert 85 LF 45.00$           3,825.00$          -$                   85 3,825.00$           

COR-6 Turfstone Pavers 218 SF 15.00$           3,270.00$          -$                   218 3,270.00$           

COR-6 12" Subdrain w/ Rodent Guard 71 LF 30.00$           2,130.00$          -$                   71 2,130.00$           

COR-6 12" Thick Class E Rip Rap 22 TN 65.00$           1,430.00$          -$                   22 1,430.00$           

COR-6 Flowable Mortar 12 CY 200.00$         2,400.00$          -$                   12 2,400.00$           

COR-6 Traffic Control 1 LS 1,000.00$      1,000.00$          -$                   1 1,000.00$           

COR-6 Mobilization 1 LS 3,875.00$      3,875.00$          -$                   1 3,875.00$           

COR-7 Class E Rip Rap 10 TON 100.00$         1,000.00$          -$                   10 1,000.00$           

COR-8 Brick Pavers 1 LS 8,599.75$      8,599.75$          -$                   1 8,599.75$           

COR-9 Sod 41.6 SQ 65.00$           2,704.00$          -$                   41.6 2,704.00$           

CO-8 Reconciliation 1 LS ($5,959.06) (5,959.06)$         -$                   -$                    

TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS = 306,186.11$      -$                   354,735.42$       

TOTAL CONTRACT

& CHANGE ORDERS $885,164.52 14,047.50$        885,164.52$       

V:\Projects\2021\121.0304.08\Construction\PAY09_SETrunkSanitarySewer.xlsx



kscott
Image

kscott
Text Box
8-28-24



RESOLUTION NO. 0924-3 

 

APPROVING PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY CAMERAS  

AT CITY HALL AND PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 

 

WHEREAS, Public Safety and City Staff have determined the need exists to provide additional 

security cameras on City Hall.   

 

WHEREAS, Public Safety and City Staff have determined the need to replace the camera above 

the Drug Drop. 

 

WHEREAS, quotation has been received from Electronic Engineering, who has previously 

installed the existing video system for the City of Robins.  

 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, the Quotation from 

Electronic Engineering in the amount of $3,597.00 is hereby approved for the installation of 

cameras on City Hall. 

 

BE IT ADDITIONALLY RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Robins, Iowa, the 

Quotation from Electronic Engineering in the amount of $416.00 is hereby approved for the 

replacement of the camera above the Drug Drop. 

  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of September, 2024 

 

 

 

 

             

        Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 











CITY OF ROBINS 

CLASS SPECIFICATIONS 

 

CLASS TITLE: City Clerk/Treasurer 

 
DEPARTMENT:   City Hall FLSA STATUS: Exempt 

 

JOB SUMMARY: Directs all operational, financial, and personnel activities of the City 

Clerk’s/Treasurer’s Office.  Appointed by City Council.  Performs all City Clerk/Treasurer duties as 

required by State Statute, City Code and City Council policy.  This position is under the supervision of 

the Mayor and City Council.  

 

JOB FUNCTIONS - Examples of Essential Job Functions 

 

1. Oversee and assist in all City financial concerns including:  Budget preparation and compliance; 

preparation and submittal of monthly and annual reports, such as  the Annual Report, Road Use 

Report, Urban Renewal Report, Annual Tax Increment Financing, Coordinate Urban Renewal 

Plan updates, Capital Improvement Plan updates, and Strategic Plan/Goal Setting Report, utility 

billing operations, accounts payable, budget tracking and receivables, payroll preparation and 

reporting, and purchasing of office supplies, material and equipment.  Maintain and update the 

Municipal Code, maintain the City’s Employee Manual, and Employee Records.  Maintain the 

City’s webpage and inform residents of necessary items via E-blasts.        

 

2. Attend and record activities and prepare minutes for all City Council meetings.  Also prepare and 

distribute meeting agenda and supporting documents, financial report, and listing of bills to City 

Council including any instructional or informational supplements.  

  

3. Invest City funds at the direction of the City Council.  Supervise the processing of investments. 

Determine the annual Debt Service needs; annually calculate rebate agreements; work with the 

State Auditor’s Office to facilitate the annual onsite audit visitation, process and record on going 

financial receipts.   

 

4. Act as City’s bond agent and registrar.  Disburse all principal and interest payments.   

 

5. Ensure that legal requirements are met regarding public notices, publications, and posting of City 

business, records, resolutions, ordinances and bond information.  Post agendas, minutes and public 

notifications on the City web page. 

 

6. Authenticate, sign and certify City records, measures and actions in the manner prescribed by law.   

 

7. Maintain copies of all effective ordinances and codes for public use and distribute ordinance and 

code updates to City Officials.   

 

8. Provide supervision to the Deputy Clerk to ensure efficient completion of assigned duties. 

9. Provide nomination petitions for candidates for City office and for public measures.  

 

10. Administer Oaths of Office to City Officials as required by local or state statute.   

 

11. Receive correspondence on behalf of the City and prepare and distribute correspondence on 

behalf of the City.   



City Clerk/Treasurer Job Description  09/2024 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

12. Attend meetings, prepare agendas, and keep appropriate records for the Planning and Zoning 

Commission and Board of Adjustment under guidance of Planning and Zoning Administrator. 

 

13. Retrieve requested data.  Provide information requiring independent judgment and discretion in 

the interpretation of certain City Ordinances, Policies and State Laws.   

 

14. Assist citizens, co-workers and other persons calling, e-mailing, or entering City Hall, by 

providing information and assistance as needed.    

 

15. Work with City Engineer, City Attorney and other Governmental agencies.   

 

16. Assist and cooperate with all boards, committees and commissions of the City.   

 

17. Attend other meetings considered beneficial to the City of Robins. 

 

18. Perform other duties as required.   

 

 

 

PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS 

 

Required Physical Activities:  

 Fingering, grasping, hearing, kneeling, talking, repetitive 

motions, sitting for extended periods of time. 

Physical Characteristics of the Job:   

 Sedentary work exerting up to ten pounds (l0 lbs.) of force 

occasionally and/or minimal amounts of force frequently or 

constantly to lift, carry, push, pull, or otherwise move otherwise 

move objects including the human body.  

 

Environmental Characteristics: Work is primarily performed in an office environment. The job 

requires sitting for extended periods of time and may expose 

the employee to confidential data, significant work place 

pressure, unpleasant social situations and visual strain. Must be 

able to multi-task and work under pressure. 

 

Visual Requirements Vision correctable to 20/20 near point in at least one eye at an 

eighteen inch (18”) reading distance.  

 

 

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS USED 

 

General purpose office equipment and supplies, municipal software programs, Microsoft Office software,  adding 

machine, budgetary ledger, cash drawer, Code of Iowa, Code of Ordinances, copier, fax machine, instructional 

manuals, printer, telephone system and typewriter. 

 

Required knowledge, skills and abilities: 

 

1. Should have general and practical knowledge of finance, accounting, municipal taxation and 

revenue. 

 



City Clerk/Treasurer Job Description  09/2024 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

2. Knowledge of organization, functions, and problems of municipal government. 

 

3. Ability to speak and write effectively and maintain effective working relationships with various 

departments, City Council, civic groups, news media and public.  Ability to supervise.  

 

4. Skill in using computer and various office machines. 

 

 

PREFERRED EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE: 

 

Graduation from High School with additional schooling in college or community college with an emphasis in 

accounting and public administration. 

 

 

MINIMUM EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE: 

 

An appropriate combination of training and experience which provides the required knowledge, skills and 

abilities.  

 

Must be willing to become certified, at the city’s expense, through the Iowa Municipal Clerks Institute.  (Consists 

of three one-week sessions over a three year period.)   

 

 



CITY OF ROBINS 

 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK  

    

 

  

 

DEPARTMENT:   City Hall FLSA STATUS:  Exempt 

 

JOB SUMMARY 

Under direction of the City Clerk/Treasurer, perform general clerical and administrative work of more than 

average difficulty in assisting the City Clerk with administrative functions including responsibility for assigned 

tasks and related duties as required.  

 

  ESSENTIAL DUTIES 

Perform and fulfill the routine functions of the City Clerk in his/her absence. 

Understand and maintain confidentiality of all records. 

Open, date and distribute mail. 

Prepare sewer utility bills and mail to users.   

Maintain online utility billing/payment portal. 

Monitor records for overdue bills and follow proper procedure for collection.  Keep updated list of users. 

Record sewer payments and deposit daily. 

Balance Accounts Receivable daily 

Keep record of all receipts and expenditures. 

Assist in the preparation and administration of Building Permits including documentation to support the permit 

process.   

Maintain city website 

Assist in the preparation of incoming and outgoing mail. 

Maintain City Directory. 

Assist in the preparation and filing of accounts payable invoices. 

Assist in preparation of material for Council, Board, and Commission meetings as needed. 

Provide positive customer service including answering and routing phone calls, greeting and directing visitors, 

answering citizen questions. 

Attend various meetings and create minutes as requested. 

Act for City Clerk and attend City Council meetings when City Clerk is absent 

Assist in any general duties that may arise. 

Duties will require access to and use of privately owned vehicle during working hours.  Mileage will be 

reimbursable at the rate approved by the Council. 

Duties are constantly evolving and changing and may include handling special projects as assigned. 

Produce & distribute City Newsletter and other emailed resident communication as necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Deputy City Clerk Job Description  9/2024 

Page 2 of 3 

 

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS 

File documents and maintain city file system. 

Practice maintenance of confidential information. 

Knowledge of office practices and procedures as they apply to the preparation and care of complex and 

voluminous files and records. 

Knowledge of principles, procedures, and terminology used in financial record keeping. 

Knowledge of the custody of official City documents. 

Ability to maintain records of some complexity and prepare reports for such records. 

Ability to make decisions in accordance with rules and general procedures. 

Ability to analyze administrative problems and situations and to present appropriate facts and recommendations 

concisely in written and oral form. 

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the public. 

Ability to communicate in written and/or oral form. 

Skills in the use of office machines, e.g. computers, copiers, scanners. 

Knowledge of Microsoft Office software, e.g. Word, Excel, and Outlook. 

Communication skills to deal with a variety of public inquire.  

 

MINIMUM EDUCATION, TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 

Graduation from High School or equivalent.  Prefer Associates of Arts Courses/Degree or past work experience 

in public administration or business administration or as a customer service representative.  A combination of 

training and experience may suffice to meet the required knowledge, skills, and abilities. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS  

Physical Characteristics of the Job:  The majority of the work is sedentary in an office environment, 

occasionally exerting a minimal amount of force to lift 35 lbs., carry, push, pull, or otherwise move objects.  

The work involves use of a computer and keyboard for prolonged periods of time.  This position may at times 

require irregular work hours.  Work involves sitting for a prolonged period of time. The work may expose the 

employee to visual strain.  Position has considerable direct contact with the public. 

 

ESSENTIAL JOB SKILLS 

Must be able to hear, read, speak, write, and understand English to effectively communicate with citizens and 

employees by telephone in written form or face-to-face. 

Must be able to communicate with people in a pleasant manner. 

Must be able to operate telephone, computer keyboard, calculator, typewriter, photocopiers, and similar 

electronic and manual office machines.  Satisfactory Keyboard skills a must. 

Must be able to sit for extended periods of time for typing and computer work. 

Must be able to bend, reach, climb, stoop, and lift 35 pounds for filing and records retrieval. 

Must be able to take and transcribe oral dictation and oral meeting notes. 

Ability to hear speech and other sounds effectively to allow for the taking of statements and directions. 

Possess abilities to function and make decisions under high-stress situations. 

Possess sufficient skills to effectively interact with public and employees. 

Must not pose a direct threat to the health or safety of other individuals in the workplace or citizens 

encountered during work.  



Deputy City Clerk Job Description  9/2024 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 

Valid Iowa Driver’s License required.  Bondable in amount determined by City policy.  Must be willing to be 

flexible with work hours and attend evening meetings when required.  Work is normally performed in a general 

inside office environment with appropriate heating and cooling and is not subject to significant occupational or 

environmental hazards other than those normally associated with general public contact.  The noise level in the 

work environment is usually moderate. Some onsite activities away from the office will be required. 

 

 

 

OTHER INFORMATION 

The City of Robins retains the authority to change the job duties included in this job description at any time.  

The list of duties is not exhaustive and various requirements are subject to possible modifications as a 

reasonable accommodation for a qualified individual.  The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations 

of the various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not 

exclude duties from the position.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 0924-5 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING INTERIM CITY CLERK 

WHEREAS, City of Robins Ordinance Chapter 18 and Iowa Code section 372.13 require the 

Robins City Council to appoint a City Clerk by majority vote and to receive compensation as 

established by resolution of the Council;  

WHEREAS, the position of City Clerk for the City of Robins, Iowa is currently vacant; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint an interim City Clerk from the date this resolution 

is approved and passed until such time when the Council determines to end the interim City Clerk 

appointment; 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint current Deputy City Clerk Lisa Goodin as Interim 

City Clerk to perform all the duties as provided in the job description of City Clerk at the pay rate 

of $89,937.90 annually; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, 

hereby appoints Lisa Goodin as Interim City Clerk from the date this resolution is approved and 

passed until such time when the Council determines to end the interim City Clerk appointment.   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Robins, Iowa, that while 

serving her appointment as Interim City Clerk, Lisa Goodin shall be paid at the rate of $89,937.90 

annually. 

Passed and approved this ___ day of ____________________, 2024. 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Lisa Goodin, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 


	PAY09_SETrunkSanitarySewer.pdf
	LTR_2024-08-21_AcceptImp
	PAY09_SETrunkSanitarySewer
	CO_08_CamelotSewer





